Masood Ahmed Khan

Senior Deputy Director Messing

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: masoodkhatana@hotmail.com

Contact: 0515429566

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Masood Ahmed Khan is working as Senior Deputy Director Messing in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Masood Ahmed Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Governance And Public Policy National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
MBA in Marketing Preston Institute of Management Sciences and Technology (PIMSAT) , Pakistan	2002 - 2003
BA in BA Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	1985 - 1987
Experience	
Senior Deputy Director Messing University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Deputy Director Messing University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
DD Messing and Transportation University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2022
OIC Food Mgmt Wing	- Present
Commanding Officer	- Present
Commanding Officer	- Present
Commanding Officer	- Present
ADS&T	- Present
Senior Manager NLC ,	2012 - 2014